


























































 

 

 

 

Members of the City Council, 

The Norman Fire Department Prevention Division is bringing to your attention significant safety 

concerns regarding the structure located at 1000 North Interstate Drive. In accordance with the City of 

Norman’s adoption of the International Fire Code (IFC), Section 111, the Norman Fire Marshal has 

determined this building to be unsafe due to several critical hazards, outlined below: 

1. Deteriorated Building Condition – The deteriorated condition of the structure creates a life-

threatening hazard, not only for trespassers but also for firefighters and emergency responders 

should an incident occur.  

a. An initial fire inspection was conducted in August 2017 to assess the safety of the 

structure. A report was issued to the property representatives, identifying several 

corrective actions to address. 

b. These violations were not addressed, leading to the Fire Marshal exercising authority 

under International Fire Code (IFC) 113.1, “Authority to Disconnect Service Utilities.” As 

a result, no utilities have been active at this property since 2019. 

c. In accordance with IFC 111.2, the structure was ordered to be evacuated and remain 

unoccupied until the following conditions were met: 

i. A correction plan was approved.  

ii. No serious life safety hazards were present, as determined by the authority 

having jurisdiction. 

d. Despite the structure presenting significant deficiencies during the initial 2017 

inspection, it has continued to deteriorate with no signs of improvement.  

 

2. Unsecured Access and Illegal Entry – The property is being accessed by unauthorized 

individuals, increasing the risk of criminal activity, potential injury, and potential liability 

concerns for the City.  

a. It is apparent that security measures to prevent unauthorized access have been 

overcome by trespassers. 

b. Extreme hazards are present to trespassers and first responders due to the lack of fire 

protection systems, fall restraints, and emergency egress illumination. 

 

3. Compromised Fire Protection Systems – The building’s fire protection systems have been 

vandalized and/or removed, leaving the structure highly vulnerable to fire with no means of 

suppression or early detection.  

a. The building owner was notified of the issues with the fire protection system as early as 

August of 2017. Again in May of 2018, and as recent as April 2024.  

b. Fire Sprinkler plans were submitted, reviewed, and approved February 2022 with no 

work conducted. Though a permit was submitted and approved on April 2024, the 
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requirement for fire standpipes to be in working order throughout the renovation per 

International Fire Code (IFC) 3313.1 was never completed. 

c. As the City continued to support the rehabilitation effort, the requirement for working 

standpipes was continually communicated to the property owner(s). 

d. The conditions of the existing fire protection systems have increasingly diminished since 

the last recorded third-party inspection dated June/July 2017. 

The structure has deteriorated due to neglect and the lack of necessary repairs, reaching a state of 

decay or partial ruin.  

 No active utilities: 

o No water to the structure for fire attack 

o No electricity causing low visibility 

 

 Lack of fire protection systems: 

o All fire sprinkler, standpipe, and fire alarm components have been removed 

 

 Missing fall restraints: 

o No adequate stairwell restraints 

o No fall protection from second floor overlooking the first floor 

 

 Unknown occupants: 

o With unknown trespassers accessing the structure, this building would require a Primary 

and Secondary search during a fire event to ensure no occupants were not inside.  

This condition now poses a significant hazard to the health, safety, and welfare of the public, as well 

as to emergency responders. Given these critical safety concerns, we strongly urge the City Council 

to take immediate action to address the ongoing danger the building presents. Proactive measures 

will help prevent potential injuries, reduce fire hazards, and enhance public safety while also 

protecting emergency services personnel. 

We appreciate your attention to this urgent matter and are available to provide further information or 

discuss the necessary steps for remediation. Please do not hesitate to contact the Prevention 

Division at 405-307-7218 with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew Elliott 

Fire Marshal 

Norman Fire Department  

Matthew.Elliott@NormanOK.gov 

405-307-7101 

 

Aaron Easter 

Planning Officer 

Norman Fire Department 

Aaron.Easter@NormanOK.gov 

405-366-5242 

  

mailto:Matthew.Elliott@NormanOK.gov
mailto:Aaron.Easter@NormanOK.gov

